
 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Agenda - Monday, November 20, 2023 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation given by Director Laney Harris 

Pledge of Allegiance led by Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

A limit of five (5) minutes per person is allotted for citizens to express their concerns to the 

Board of Directors, with a maximum of fifty (50) minutes reserved for Citizens 

Communication.   

Please fill out a Citizen Communication Card with your name and contact information for the 

City Clerk's records. 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Proclamation declaring November 25, 2023, as Small Business Saturday. (CCD)  

CONSENT 

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting November 6, 2023. (CCD) City Clerk Heather 

Soyars 

ACTION ITEM(S) 

3. Adopt a Resolution to reschedule the December 4, 2023 Board of Directors meeting. 

(ADMIN) 

4. Adopt an Ordinance to amend Chapter 6. Aviation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code 

of Ordinances. (AIRPORT) Airport Director Paul Mehrlich 

NON-ACTION ITEM(S) 

None 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 



 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, December 4, 2023 

ADJOURN 

 

 

2023 City Calendar 

Annual Christmas Parade - Monday, December 4th 

Founders’ Week Celebration – December 4th – 10th 

 

Texarkana Rec Center Calendar 

Ageless Grace - Mondays – 2PM – 3PM 

Gym Open - Mondays, Wednesdays & Fridays – 8AM - 7PM & Saturdays - 8AM – Noon 

Dance Fitness - Tuesdays - 6PM & Saturdays - 11AM 

Let's Tow the Line - Thursday, November 30th  

Breakfast with Santa - Saturday, December 9th - 8AM 

Come Rock with Us - Wednesday, December 20th - 1-2PM & 5-6:45PM 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Proclamation declaring November 25, 2023, as Small Business 

Saturday. (CCD)  

AGENDA DATE: November 20, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒:  

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars 

REQUEST: N/A 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: N/A 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

N/A 

EXHIBITS: Proclamation 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting November 6, 2023. 

(CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: November 20, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Approval of meeting minutes 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes. 

 



 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Monday, November 06, 2023 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Mayor Allen Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Assistant Mayor Ward 1 Terry Roberts, Ward 2 Director Laney 

Harris, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer, Ward 5 Director Danny Jewell, and Ward 6 Director Jeff 

Hart.  

ALSO, PRESENT: City Manager Robert Thompson, City Clerk Heather Soyars, and Deputy City 

Clerk Jenny Narens.  

ABSENT: Ward 3 Director Steven Hollibush and City Attorney Joshua Potter. 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Assistant Mayor Terry Roberts 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

Donald Riddle, 1622 County Avenue, wanted to commend the City and the employees who helped 

with the concert this past Friday.  He said the concert was a great success and he cannot wait for 

the next one.  

James May, 1716 Pearl Street, said he still had problems with the condemned houses around him.  

He said the smell was too much to bear and now it was affecting his health.     

Director Harris read a proclamation for Business Appreciation Month.   

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards. (ADMIN)  

 

Linda Matthews ADMIN 10 Years 

Corey Elliott TWU 5 Years 

Pam White TWU 20 Years 

 

 

 



 

CONSENT 

Assistant Mayor Roberts made the motion to adopt the Consent agenda, Seconded by Director 

Brewer.  The motion carried and the following item was approved:  

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting October 16, 2023. (CCD) City Clerk Heather 

Soyars 

ACTION ITEMS 

3. Resolution No. 2023-96 authorized the City Manager to enter into a contract with Garland 

Company and RBT Roofing for a new triplex roof and sealing the exterior building and 

windows. (BI-STATE) Building Maintenance Manager Kristine Sargent (City Attorney 

reviewed and approved the proposal)  

After a brief discussion, the motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Jewell, Seconded by 

Director Brewer. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

4. Consider the following action concerning the clean-up of fifty-five (55) nuisance properties.  

Conduct a Public Hearing to receive comments regarding certification of certain delinquent 

taxes.  

Mayor Brown opened the Public Hearing. 

Director Brewer asked if the lots were empty or do they have a house on them. 

Public Works Director Tyler Richards said there were both empty lots and lots with houses on 

them.  

David Peavy asked if there were a time limit for the lien to be paid.   

Mayor Brown said the lien would have to be paid before the property taxes. 

A citizen spoke about her property on Prospect Street.    

No one else came forward. 

Mayor Brown closed the Public Hearing. 

Resolution No. 2023-97 certified the amount to be put on tax books as delinquent and 

collected accordingly. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards  

After a brief discussion, the motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Hart, Seconded by 

Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 



 

 

5. Ordinance No. 34-2023 accepted the dedication of street right-of-way and public facilities 

improvements within Arrowhead Estates Subdivision, streets named Redstone Drive, 

Spearhead Lane, and Folsom Way, (Ward 6) (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading 

in abbreviated form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Harris.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form 

made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, and 

Director Hart.  

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated 

form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Harris. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, and 

Director Hart.    

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the third time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hart, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.    

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 

 

6. Ordinance No. 35-2023 accepted the dedication of street right-of-way and public facilities 

improvements within Deer Meadows Subdivision, streets named Northern Red Oak Trail, 

River Birch Way, and Southern Magnolia Lane. (Ward 6) (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler 

Richards 

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading 

in abbreviated form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Brewer.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form. 



 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form 

made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Hart. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, and 

Director Hart.  

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated 

form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Hart. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, and 

Director Hart.    

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the third time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hart, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.    

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 

 

7. Ordinance No. 36-2023 accepted the dedication of street right-of-way and public facilities 

improvements within Griffin Place Subdivision, street named Brynlee Circle. (Ward 5) 

(PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading 

in abbreviated form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Hart.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form 

made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Hart. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, and 

Director Hart.  

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated 

form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Harris. 



 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, and 

Director Hart.    

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the third time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hart, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.    

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 

 

8. Ordinance No. 37-2023 accepted the dedication of street right-of-way and public facilities 

improvements within Estates at Magee Farm Subdivision, street named Paisley Circle. (Ward 

3) (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading 

in abbreviated form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Hart.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form 

made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Harris. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, and 

Director Hart.  

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated 

form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Hart. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, and 

Director Hart.    

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the third time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hart, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.    



 

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 

 

9. Ordinance No. 38-2023 accepted the dedication of street right-of-way and public facilities 

improvements within Oak Hollow Subdivision, streets named Oak Hollow Lane and Acorn 

Circle. (Ward 6) (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading 

in abbreviated form made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director Harris.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form 

made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Brewer. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, and 

Director Hart.  

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated 

form made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, and 

Director Hart.    

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the third time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Brewer. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.    

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 

NON-ACTION ITEMS 

10. Adopt an Ordinance to amend Chapter 6. Aviation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code 

of Ordinances. (AIRPORT) Airport Director Paul Mehrlich 

Airport Director Paul Mehrlich gave a brief description of what needed to be done to update the 

rules and regulations for the Airport.  

Mayor Brown said this item would be placed on the Action Item list for the November 20, 2023, 

meeting.  

 



 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

Director Brewer wanted to thank LifeNet for a job well done and for accommodating him as he 

toured the facility and observed the operations.      

Director Harris referred to several concrete jobs he requested to be done in his Ward and wondered 

when they were going to be done.   

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Director Hart asked for an Executive Session.  The Board of Directors entered Executive Session 

at 6:58 PM. 

The Mayor reconvened the meeting at 7:08 PM, and no action was taken. 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, November 20, 2023 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Director Hart, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Brewer, Director 

Jewell, and Director Hart.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the meeting adjourned at 7:09 PM.  

APPROVED this the 20th day of November 2023. 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution to reschedule the December 4, 2023 Board of 

Directors meeting. (ADMIN) 

AGENDA DATE: November 20, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars 

REQUEST: Reschedule December 4th Board meeting due to the Christmas Parade. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Reschedule December 4th Board meeting due to the Christmas Parade. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

 

EXHIBITS: Resolution 

 



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

WHEREAS, the Christmas Parade will conflict with the December 4, 2023, 

scheduled Board of Directors meetings during 2023; and   

WHEREAS, the December 4, 2023, meeting should be rescheduled to avoid this 

conflict; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, the meeting scheduled for December 4, 2023, is hereby 

rescheduled to ….. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 20th day of November 2023. 

 

  
 _____________________________ 

   Allen L. Brown, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 

 

________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk 
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance to amend Chapter 6. Aviation of the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances. (AIRPORT) Airport 

Director Paul Mehrlich 

AGENDA DATE: November 20, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☒ Resolution☐ Other☐:   

DEPARTMENT: Airport 

PREPARED BY: Paul Mehrlich, Airport Director  

REQUEST: Approve the Airport Rules and Regulations. Strike Chapter 6 – 

Aviation Article III from the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Code of 

Ordinances.  

EMERGENCY CLAUSE:  

SUMMARY: Airport Rules and Regulations Update.  

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

0 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, Briefing, and Airport Rules and Regulations 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND 

SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE III 

OF THE CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS, 

CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE 

TEXARKANA AIRPORT AND AIRPORT 

AUTHORITY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with applicable statute, the Texarkana Airport and 

Texarkana Airport Authority is jointly operated by the cities of Texarkana, Arkansas, and 

Texarkana, Texas; and 

 WHEREAS, in order to provide for certain updates to the ordinances of both 

cities as relates to the Airport and the Airport Authority, it is necessary to amend and 

supplement Chapter 6, Section 32, and Article III, of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

Code of Ordinances (“Code”); and 

 WHEREAS, the amendments and supplements contained herein are likewise 

being presented for adoption by the City Council of Texarkana, Texas;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the Code is hereby edited, amended, and supplemented 

as follows: 

Section 1: Article III shall be struck from city code.  
 

Section 2: Section 6-32 is deleted and replaced with the following: 
 

 Sec. 6-32. – Rules; regulation; bylaws 
The authority may propose such bylaws and rules governing its functions in the 

operation of the airport as it deems best, provided however, that said rules and 

bylaws shall not be in conflict with the constitution and statutes of the State of 

Arkansas and the State of Texas or the ordinances of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, and the City of Texarkana, Texas. The proposed bylaws and rules must 



be approved by both the governing bodies of Texarkana, Arkansas, and 

Texarkana, Texas, before the same shall be effective and said governing bodies by 

joint action may amend, alter, or repeal any bylaw, rule, or regulation. Copies of 

which shall be kept on file in the offices of the city clerk and the airport director. 

Violation of such rules and regulations shall constitute a misdemeanor. 
 

Section 3: The Rules and Regulations of the Texarkana Regional Airport Authority, 

as prepared by the Airport Executive Director, are hereby adopted, and approved.   
 

Section 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval.   
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 20th day of November 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 
               Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk  
 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 
Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 



Updates/History of Briefing: 

Current airport rules and regulations are codified under Chapter 6 Article III or the Texarkana AR city 

code of ordinances. It has not been updated since 1961 and as a result had many items that needed to 

be updated in a post 9/11 world. Airport had a consultant AMCG assist in updating Rules and 

Regulations. Both Cities must approve the new rules and regulations per city code. Both cities council 

have had opportunity to review and comment. Requesting that Article III be struck from city code, and 

Chapter 6-32 language be updated to the following:  

The authority may propose such bylaws and rules governing its functions in the operation of the 

airport as it deems best, provided however, that said rules and bylaws shall not be in conflict with the 

constitution and statutes of the State of Arkansas and the State of Texas or the ordinances of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, and the City of Texarkana, Texas. The proposed bylaws and rules must be 

approved by both the governing bodies of Texarkana, Arkansas and Texarkana, Texas, before the 

same shall be effective and said governing bodies by joint action may amend, alter or repeal any 

bylaw, rule or regulation. Copies of which shall be kept on file in the offices of the city clerk and the 

airport director. Violation of such rules and regulations shall constitute a misdemeanor. 

Executive Summary and Background Information:  

Approve the Airport Rules and Regulations. Strike Chapter 6 – Aviation Article III- Rules and Regulations. 

 Potential Options: 

 Approve  

 Deny  

 

Fiscal Implications: 

$0 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends for approval.  

Advisory Board/Committee Review:  

 

Board/Committee Recommendation:   

NA 

Advisory Board/Committee Meeting Date and Minutes:   

NA 





























































































































  

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - XXX 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

TEXARKANA, TEXAS, APPROVING THE TEXARKANA AIRPORT 

AUTHORITY RULES AND REGULATIONS; UPDATE LANGUAGE IN 

SECTION 4-26 OF THE MINICPAL CODE; AND ESTABLISHING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, the Cities of Texarkana, Arkansas, and Texarkana, Texas, created the Texarkana 

Airport Authority by means of reciprocal ordinances codified in Chapter 6 – Aviation, Article II – 

Texarkana Airport Authority, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, and 

Chapter 4 – Airports, Article II – Airport Authority, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

Texarkana, Texas; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Joint Board of the Texarkana Airport Authority, adopted September 28, 2023, and 

attached to this resolution as Exhibit “A”, Rules and Regulations; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Airport Rules and Regulations must be approved by the City Council of Texarkana, 

Texas, and the Board of Directors of Texarkana, Arkansas, per Section 4-26 of the municipal codes 

of the City of Texarkana, Texas, and Section 6-32 of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

TEXARKANA, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1: That Rules and Regulations of the Texarkana Regional Airport Authority, as prepared 

by the Airport Executive Director is hereby adopted and approved. 
 

SECTION 2: The City of Texarkana, Texas Cod of Ordinances Section 4-26 shall be updated to 

read: The authority may propose such bylaws and rules governing its functions in the operation of the 

airport as it deems best, provided however, that said rules and bylaws shall not be in conflict with the 

constitution and statutes of the State of Arkansas and the State of Texas or the ordinances of the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas, and the City of Texarkana, Texas. The proposed bylaws and rules must be 

approved by both the governing bodies of Texarkana, Arkansas and Texarkana, Texas, before the same 

shall be effective and said governing bodies by joint action may amend, alter or repeal any bylaw, rule 

or regulation. Copies of which shall be kept on file in the offices of the city clerk and the airport director. 

Violation of such rules and regulations shall constitute a misdemeanor. 
  
SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED in Regular Council Session on this the  day of November, 2023. 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________               

________________________________ 
JENNIFER EVANS, CITY SECRETARY                          BOB BRUGGEMAN, MAYOR 


	Top
	1.	proclamation - small business saturday
	item_11202023_ccd_small business saturday

	2.	minutes
	item_11202023_ccd_minutes
	item_2_11062023_minutes

	3.	Reschedule Board meeting
	11202023_admin_reschedule meeting
	Item 3 Reschedule Meeting

	4.	airport rules and regulations
	item_11202023_airport_Agenda Form - Rules-Regs - Arkansas
	Item 4 Ordinance Airport
	item_11202023_airport_2023-xxx Briefing Sheet Info_Airport Rules-Regs
	item_4_11202023_airport_Rules andRegulations-100423
	item_11202023_airport_2023-XXX RES Airport Rules-Regs

	Bottom

